Brian Marguardt

From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 12:48 PM

To: Joe Kafczynski; Brandon Mancilla; Nina HALVERSON; Brian Marquardt
Cc: Kenneth J. Ligman; Ben J. Everswick

Subject: Re: [EXTIRE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Joe,

After reviewing this email thread, it appears you got cut off at some point. We apologize for that.
Everything is being delivered to the job site on 10/28. It was supposed to be 10/25, but the crane wasn't
available, so it got pushed to 10/28.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Emily Nurmi (she, hers, her}
Project Manager

leI WILLIAM/REID

A DIVISION OF GASVODA & ASSOCIATES
PO Box 397
Germantown, W] 53022
0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403

Emily@williamreidltd.com

From: Joe Kafczynski <jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 12:41 PM

To: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>; Kenneth J. Ligman <kligman@becherhoppe.com>; Ben J. Everswick
<beverswick@becherhoppe.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Good afternoon Brandon,

I am getting word that the delivery of the vessels for the Village of Kronenwetter project has been delayed again
and will not be delivered to the site next week as scheduled. Can you please check into this and see what the delay
is and if we have a new tentative delivery date from Kurita?

Thanks again for your help,

Joe Kafczynski, PE
Project Engineer

Becher-Hoppe Associates, Inc.

330 N. 4th Street | Wausau Wl | 54403
Direct 71 5—84?-0436 | Mobile 715-574-6031
Main 715-845-8000



ikafczynski@becherhoppe.com | www.becherhoppe.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Anyunauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.

From: Joe Kafczynski

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:08 PM

To: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreidltd.com>
Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brandan,

Thank you for taking a look into this and providing an update. | look forward to hearing from the Contractor on their
updated schedule.

Thanks again for the update and | appreciate your help in looking into this!

Joe Kafczynski, PE
Project Engineer

Becher-Hoppe Associates, Inc,

330 N. 4th Street | Wausau Wi | 54403
Direct 715-845-0436 | Maobile 715-574-6031
Main 715-845-8000

jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com | www.becherhoppe.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy alt copies of the original
message.

From: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 8:06 AM

To: Joe Kafczynski <jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Joe,
We received an update on this project this marning the current ship date looks like it will be 10/7.

We will keep you posted as the vessel hits paint and final inspections - this is usually a week before they would be
looking to ship so this can help align the crane delivery to offload all vessels.

This note has already ben sent to Brian at Rohde Brothers as well.
| sent a note yesterday on this matter, can you confirm you received?
Thanks!

Branl:lon Mancilla



Lead Sales Engineer

IWR| WILLIAM/REID

A DIVISION OF GASVODA & ASSOCIATES
PO Box 397
Germantown, Wl 53022
Ph: 414-331-5576
brandon@williamreiditd.com

Check out our new website!
williamreidltd.com

From; Brandon Mancilla
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 7:18 AM

To: jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTIRE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Good morning Joe,
Thanks again for stopping by the booth the discuss the matter of delivery of Kronenwetter with me.

See below email thread between Kurita/Tonka and Rhode, Additionally, from what | understand, Rhode has
requested hold on delivery unit all units are complete. With that said a delivery window of mid to late October is
the expectation.

Emily copied on here has been made aware of this delivery pain point and will continually keep you posted/reach
out for updates as we get closer to that delivery date.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Brandon Mancilla
Lead Sales Engineer

IWRI WILLIAM/REID

A DIVISION OF GASVODA B ASSOCIATES
PO Box 397
Germantown, W1 53022
Ph: 414-331-5576
brandon@williamreidltid.com

Check out our new website!
williamreidltd.com



From: Emily Nurmi <Emily@wiiliamreidltd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Brandon Mancilla <Brandon@williamreiditd.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

The last update was from Nina on 9/4. Mid to late October is the time frame

Emily Nurmi {she, hers, her)
Project Manager

[WR] WILLIAM/REID

A DIVISION OF GASVODA & ASSOCIATES
PO Box 397
Germantown, Wi 53022
0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403
Emily@williamreiditd.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:23 AM

To: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>; Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian/Emily —
Good morning!

| have a short update on the vessels here. We have the vertical pressure filters complete and ready to ship.

The Fab shop has faced a number of issues with storms and is quite delayed on the horizontal filter, the update that was
provided was mid-end of October now — 1 am working to bring this timeline in and working with them to get this sooner
so hopefully | have a better date for you next week.

Given this update, did you still want the VPF’s held until the horizontal is complete or would you like to take delivery of
those sooner?

Attached are photos of the finished vertical vessels.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager — Municipal
Direct 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-7086-0498 | r.halverson@kurita-water,com
Kurita America Inc. | Tonka Water, a Kurita brand | www.kuritaamerica.com

@D Kurita

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 12:40 PM I




To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Nina and Emily,

I would still take some photos of the vessels for billing purposes. And the main thing, we are now within one month
of delivery, and | need to start setting up a crane and equipment to receive this equipment. | am goingto need a
hard delivery date very soon, mainly to reserve a crane. Let me know as soon as possible.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marquardtb@rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <p.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent; Friday, August 23, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>; 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreidltd.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian -
Yes, l will request photos of current fabrication progress and send them your way!
Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Direct 763-957-1946 | Mobite 651-706-0498 | n halversoni@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | www. kuritaamerica,com

From: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:31:05 AM

To: 'Emily Nurmi' <Emily@williamreiditd.com>

Cc: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Subject: [EXT]RE: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Hello Emily and Nina,

Can you please provide me with some photos of materials being used and progress photos. | need to send thesein
order for us to continue receiving payments.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628
marguardth@rohdebros.com

from: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:43 PM




To: Brian Marquardt <marguardtb @rohdebros.com:>
Cc: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Subject: Re: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Brian,
| passed this information along to Nina at Kurita. She is working on getting these photos for you.
Please let me know if you need anything else

Emily Nurmi (she, hers, her)
Project Manager

[WR] WILLIAM/REID

A DIVISION OF GASVODA & ASSOCIATES
PO Box 397
Germantown, W1 53022
0: 262-255-5420 C: 608-733-1403
Emily@williamreidltd.com

From: Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:28 PM

To: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>

Subject: Kurita Invoice for Kronenwetter

Emily,

We received this invoice from Kurita. It looks like this is for a portion of the materials. | will be putting this amount
on our next pay app for the project that goes out the 20™ of every month, but I will likely be needing some photos of
materials for us to get this approved. And being that these materials are not in my possession or onsite I’'m not
sure they will approve payment until delivery. Lets at least start with some photos. if you can give me some
advanced notice of any other large invoices coming we can ask for that payment sooner.

BRIAN MARQUARDT
Superintendent

Rohde Brothers Inc.
920-838-1628

marquardtb@rohdebros.com

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary
business information owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The
transmission of this e-mail may be legally privileged. If the recipient of this message is not the intended
person or entity, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of any kind is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply to this electronic
mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail Tre reserved by Kurita America Inc.
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
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.

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



